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.' i nteroffice Correspondence''
.

.. . . . . . . .
,,

,

3 POWER
]x.

..

SYSTEMS UA NOV 2 01981-

,,

TO: P. R. Rosenthal November 18, 1981
'

R. E. Sheeran

FRG1: TJ5'. Bowie .

. . .
.

SUBJECT: ANI Inspection
' - - - -

.

August 25-26, 1981 -

,

.

.

. .

A copy of ANI's Inspection Report, and our acklowledgement of same is attached.

Please review this report in addition to our referenced response to Mr. Fuller.
' A meeting to discuss same will be scheduled detring the initial days of January

1982.

'

T. B. Bowie
'

TBB:sas

cc: H. V. Lichtenberger
F. J . Pianki e -" - ~^" "0R
W. G. Robertson--w/o cy.

.

!

.

.
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''"'*"' October 20, 1981 . D. '' E/ M ~'*

z.B..
, _

. .

Mr. Thomas B. Bowie, Manager
.

'# " '
.

:,
*

-

' '" '' #' W . ' ' * '' '''
* ' Nuclear Materialv t. Security '

'

Combustion Engineering Inc. ~
-

.

,1000. Prospect Hill Road -ih: - -- . . -

'1 i..
'

.. . . W1.ndsor', CT .06095. . . .. . . .

*

. .- c . . .

.- . ..- . .,,, ,,
'

' '

,,- '. . ;,;, ,. ,; RE: Inspection of Windsor, Site ". . .. ,
- *

August 25-26, 1981,

ANI Policy NF-49

Dear Tom: ,

;

During .the meeting with Dr. Rosenthal and yourself, procedures for development
and transmittal of recommendations were discussed at some length to promote +

a better understanding relative thereto between Ccmbustion Engineering and
American Nuclear Insurers. Because of the organlaational setup of your company ;

with some differences in procedures arising from the major differences in the '

functioning of the Production Division as comparec: with the Development area,
it was agreed that we would undertake to indicate as clearly as possible the
area of appilcation of our recommendations. Also, as agreed, a copy of this
letter is being directed to Dr. Rosenthat as confirmation of the discussion
with him.

,

!During the discussion it became evident that administrative consideration
would be required before a commitment is made to neet certain of the

'

recommendations. As regards past recommendations, we are awaiting a response
to Mr. Fuller's letter of February 24, 1981, and subsequently referred to in
his letter of August 24. If there are further questions regarding past *

recommendations, please contact us.

New recommendations !
!

Records Retentlon. (Production and Development Areas) 4

i

Retention of records important to subsequent defense of a claim as described [
in our Engineering Bulletin 80-1B was again reviewed. It is my understanding
that . progress has been made in this direction but no documentation of an
overall procedure and policy was immediately available.

,

. * .
'

The comments in this letter are based upon conditions, practices and property observed and information made available at the time of the inspec.'

tion which was made for underwriting purposes. These comments do not purport to hst att hazards nor to indicate that other hazards do riot exist. i
'

No responsibility is assumed ior the correction or control of any conditions, practices or Troperty, and neither the making of the inspection nor any . j
,

seport or correspondence thereon shall constitute an undertaking, on behalf of or for the L+nefit of the insured or others, to determine or warrant
' that the facihtees operations or property are safe or healthful, or are in compliance with any law, rule or regulation. !

Iho fachtny.Sa.tc 2 35 / 270 formngton Anorm/ Iomn0 ton. Connott' cut 0603? / IXOU7-7305 e tro Dopt.0031677-7715/ TLX tb643-ON

.

--, ,- - - - -- --- - - _ _ - - - - _ _ _ - - _
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' October 20, 19811''' '- - - - - -

*
s

Mr. Thomas B. Bowie, Manager
"

Nuclear Materials & Security
Combustion Engineering Inc. ..

- 1000. Prospect Hill. Road
Windsor, CT 06095

- ,

Page 2.

'

6 -4 Ther fore. It is recommended, applicable to all radiological -

activities, that an overall program and policy be formulated
E for identification of the records listed in ANI Engineer ~Ing-- -

Bulletin 80-1B and for their retention in safe and retrievable .

. . storage.
,

,s .,. ,, , ,,,

.This recommendation will'largely replace'p'rio'r' recommendations 80-1 and 80-2,
' '

'

(Developmen't Area)~ The correlation of the l'n'-h$use TLD readings with the' *

- vendor's report is continuing in a very commendable manner, Also, I believe
that quality control criteria are being formulated, Verification of accuracy
is essential because in-house readings are subject to particular question in
event of subsequent litigation.

81-5 it is recommended that your proposed TLD program include
well documer.ted Quality Control procedures following the
attached. guide as a minimum (copy of which has already
been sent to Dr. Rosenthal).' .

Prior recommendation 81-2 calls for a quality control program for the bloassay
and related in part to both the production and development areas. Bioassay
readings are consistently reported as less than the MDA of 1 pgm/1 or 1 ppb
(2 ppb in a few instances). This is an unusual and highly commendable record
and should of course be well verified. Your laboratory procedures were noted <

and appeared appropriate, nevertheless independent verification is advisable.

The clarification discussion included a commitment that the production area will

spike samples (spike source and analysis thereof from an independent source)
for analysis in the development laboratory with the results to be verified in
production area.

.

With relation to prior recommendation 80-1, it appeared that the training quiz
is not signed by the trcinee and it was again recommended that this be done.
I believe Dr. Rosenthat concurred with this recommendation.

As regards prior recommendation 81-3, a review of the audits disclosed appropriate
reference to the_ completion of prior audit recommendations and the action taken.
Recommendation closed.

Summary. Status of prior open recommendation from Mr. Fuller's letter of
February 24, 1981.

,

, ,

79-1 . Check source on instruments. Closed, since alternate program
of documented daily technician instrument checks appears
effectively impicmented.

*

.. .

9

.
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.

1

l

Mr. Thomas B. Bowie, Manager
Nuclear Materials & Security . . .

Combustion Engineering Inc.
1000 Prospect Hill Road

*

. Windsor', CT 06095 -

- -

Page ..- '- -

.
.

.. .

80-1 & --

18'0-2 Development and retent l'on' Ef YhcNds.'' I' Rep' lace'd ' l'n 'part by'
'

"

'*-

Recommendation 81-4. Dated syllabus .and signatures are open. . .

. .. .. . 1- . . . ~ . . . . . . . ... .. . . . _ . . ... .

'81-1L.Dosimetryof. visitors.".Open...'..".;..'. ' '

.. . .
. . .

. . , .............. . . . . . .. . . . . ..
'

81'-;t .qua l I t iontrol hf ~ urina. lysis 'pfocedu're. . . .
'

. .

Open with relation to clarification above.

81-3 Resolutic,n of audit findings. Open, pending response to item. ,

if any misunderstanding on my part is evident as to your current practices, I
will be happy to discuss this point.with the people interested. In any event,.
may we have a response within 60 days regarding implementation of the foregoing
recommendations. Any comments on other parts of.this letter will.be welcome.

The time and assistance rendered by each member of the Combustion Engineering -

staff helped greatly in promoting an understanding of your various activities.

Yours verf truly,
.

k
Roger Y alte
Engineering Consultant

RTW:mc
cc: Dr. P. R. Roscrthal

Mr. W. G. Robertson
Mr. F. Catudal
- Mr. T. F. Hartley, Jr.

.

.

s

.

# . .

e .

.

, - , , , , . , , - .---.r ., . - - - . , .
.jA .' - . - - . , . , - _,- , -n. _,_ ..- . , . -- .,, , . . , . --.


